Pamela Chauvel

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Pamela/Alan,

Thank you for informing us EMM Consulting will be involved in an Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment regarding
Mamre Road Precinct &, that you are inviting Aboriginal organisations to register, if they wish too be involved in the
community consultation process.

As a senior Aboriginal person for the past 40yrs, | actively participate in the protection of the Aboriginal Cultural
Heritage throughout the Sydney Basin, & particularly throughout Western Sydney, on behalf of Kamilaroi
Yankuntjatjara Working Group | wish to provide to you my organisation’s registration of interest.

| wish to be involved & participate in all levels of consultation/project involvement. | wish to attend all meetings,
participate in available field work & receive a copy of the report.

| have attached a copy of Kamilaroi Yankuntjatjara Working group’s Public Liability Insurance & Workers
Compensation certificate.

Should you wish me to provide further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on 0434545982 or
Stefeanie on 0451068480.

Kind Regards
Phil
Kamilaroi Yankuntjatjara Working Group

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Pamela Chauvel <pchauvel@emmconsulting.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:37:28 PM

To: Pamela Chauvel <pchauvel@emmconsulting.com.au>

Cc: Alan Williams <awilliams@emmconsulting.com.au>

Subject: Mamre Road Precinct Aboriginal heritage study - project notification and request for registration of interest

Dear Sir/Madam

EMM Consulting Pty Ltd (EMM Heritage) has been commissioned by the NSW Department of Planning, Industry and
Environment (DPIE) to undertake an Aboriginal heritage study for the proposed Mamre Road Precinct rezoning in
Kemps Creek. The precinct is currently subject of a draft structure plan that could result in the rezoning of the precinct
for industrial, recreation and environmental purposes.

| am writing to notify you of the project and seeking you and/or your organisation’s interest in being registered for
subsequent consultation and involvement. We are interested in Aboriginal individuals and/or organisations who may
hold relevant cultural knowledge for determining the Aboriginal cultural heritage of the area, and who wish to be
involved in the project. If so, please provide a response, including your availability to attend meetings in Parramatta
and/or St Leonards and for fieldwork in late early February, by 31 January 2020.
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If you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me, or Alan Williams (ph 4943 9500 or
awilliams@emmconsulting.com.au)

Kind regards,
Pamela

Pamela Chauvel

in|

SYDNEY | Ground floor, 20 Chandos Street, St Leonards NSW 2065

Please consider the environment before printing my email.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are only to be read or used by the intended recipient as it may contain
confidential information. Confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost by erroneous transmission. If you have received this email in error, or
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your computer. You must not disclose,
distribute, copy or use the information herein if you are not the intended recipient.

From: Pamela Chauvel

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 1:37 PM

To: Pamela Chauvel

Cc: Alan Williams

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

I am writing to notify you of the project and seeking you and/or your organisation’s interest in being registered for
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

Hi Alan,

Al would like to register for consultation and an field work for this project.
| hold cultural knowledge and connection to this area.

Thank you

Carolyn Hickey

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



T 0294939500

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

Please register my interest in the Aboriginal Cultural heritage assessment for the proposed Mamre Road Precinct
rezoning

| am a recognised indigenous cultural knowledge holder. | hold cultural knowledge relevant in determining the
significance of Aboriginal objects and places in the vicinity of the study area. | hold a cultural connection to the area
of the project and surrounding areas

My preferred Method of contact is Via Email:widescope.group@live.com
Or Personal contact Steven Hickey

Mob 0425230693

(Admin) Donna 0425232056

My level of involvement:

| would like to attend Community Consultation meetings and to be considered for field, survey, and salvage works.
Thank you | look forward to assisting with the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage part of the project

Regards

Steven Hickey

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Barking Owl Aboriginal Corporation

ICN: 8822 ABN: 88241973761
2-65/69 Wehlow St MT DRUITT NSW 2770
barkingowlcorp@gmail.com

20 January 2020

Dear Dr Alan,

We wish to participate in any field work, archaeological site inspections and or test excavations.

RE: MAMRE RD PRECINCT ABORIGINAL CULTURAL HERITAGE STUDY

Cultural connection - The area is an important part of our culture due to previous generations living in and
around the development area, we maintain a special connection to country and have the responsibility as the
current generation to ensure the protection and conservation of our heritage. We continue to share in stories

relating to the location and reside nearby (most living within Skm radius of the development site).

Previous experience - We are able to provide fit and hardworking site officers and trainees if required
Members put forward have experience in a variety of community consultation projects. Including walking
surveys in excess of 10km per day.

Workers Insurance ICARE - Policy Number: 186138801
Public Liability DUAL - Policy Number: P_PL/0/212440/18/J-8
Professional Indemnity DUAL - Policy Number: P-P1/0/212440/18/J-8

We can provide copies of relevant certificates of currency on request.

Please feel free to contact me by email barkingowlcorp@gmail.com if you require further information.

Kind regards

Jody Kulakowski

Director BOAC
Barking Owl Aboriginal Corporation
0435 032 477



DARUG CUSTODIAN
ABORIGINAL
CORPORATION

PO BOX 81 WINDSOR 2756

PHONE: 0245775181 FAX: 0245775098
MOBILE: 0414962766 Justine Coplin
EMAIL: justinecoplin@optusnet.com.au

Attention EMM Date:20012020
Subject: Mamre Road Precinct
Dear Alan

Our group is a non- profit organisation that has been active for over forty years in Western
Sydney, we are a Darug community group with over three hundred members. The main aim
in our constitution is the care of Darug sites, places, wildlife and to promote our culture and
provide education on the Darug history.

The St Marys area is an area that our group has a vast knowledge of, we have worked and
lived in for many years, this area is significant to the Darug people due to the connection of
sites and the continued occupation. Our group has been involved in all previous
assessments and works in this area as a traditional owner Darug group for the past 40 plus
years.

Therefore we would like to register our interest for full consultation and involvement in the
above project area.

Please contact us with all further enquiries on the above contacts.

Regards



Justine Coplin

We acknowledge and pay respect to the Darug people,the traditional Aboriginal custodians
of this land.



BUTUCARBIN ABORIGINAL CORPORATION
PO Box E18, Emerton NSW 2770

28 Pringle Road, Hebersham NSW 2770

Ph: 9832 7167  Fax: 9832 7263
koori@ozemail.com.au

ABN: 83 535 742 276

31" January 2020

To whom it may concern,
On behalf of Butucarbin, I would like to register interest in the Aboriginal consultation in
relation to the project at Mamre Road, Kemps Creek.

At this stage, Butucarbin’s members have availability to attend meetings in the Parramatta/St
Leonards area and will also be available for fieldwork in February.

Please see information in relation to Butucarbin below.

Cultural Connection and Representation

Butucarbin Aboriginal Corporation is a successful not for profit community organisation that
was established in 1989 to provide Community Development, Education and Training to
organisations and individuals in the Blacktown and Penrith LGA’s of Western Sydney. The
organisation has won many awards for outstanding service delivery over the past 23 years.
The latest being our Executive Officer Jennifer Beale being a finalist in the 2014 NSW
Australian of the Year awards.

Due to the changes in funding, for Aboriginal organisations and for Butucarbin to continue
the service that they have been providing, the organisation has developed an Aboriginal
Cultural Heritage Assessment business. All profits go back into the organisation to provide
services to the community. As community workers we believe it is our duty to involve the
Aboriginal community of Western Sydney in this work, as it enables the community to learn
about cultural heritage and also enables archaeologists to gain different perspectives into
Aboriginal Culture.

Butucarbin in itself is a modern example of cultural heritage in that it is a product of the
1970’s resettlement program and self-determination policy (see, Aboriginal Community
Controlled Organisations). Due to this resettlement policy there are generations of Aboriginal
people who have been born in Western Sydney and have been raised in the Mount Druitt
Community (which has the highest Aboriginal urban population in Australia) and thus, this is
where their connection lies. Ultimately, our cultural connection lies in our community work
and assistance to the people of wider Western Sydney.



In conclusion, we also believe it is essential to pass on knowledge from generation to
generation. Butucarbin provides cultural knowledge to the wider community through
Aboriginal Cultural workshops and community development programs.

Previous experience

We have participated in projects with such companies as, Extent, Niche, Kelleher
Nightingale, Artefact, AMBS, Virtus Heritage, Navin Officer and Biosis. This work has
involved activities such as, site-walkovers, surface collections, ACHA reviews and
excavations.

When on site, our workers were on time, professional and participate in all tasks set for them.
It is essential for our community members to participate in Aboriginal Community
Consultations and other cultural work as we believe it is of the utmost importance that
cultural heritage skills and knowledge are passed on to our younger Aboriginal generations.

Overall, our team is highly skilled and has over ten years’ experience in cultural heritage
assessment field work. Currently, our team consists of several skilled field officers and two
archaeology majors from the University of Sydney, one of which has a completed degree and
also worked as a graduate archaeologist. We ensure there is diversity amongst our workers in
that we do not discriminate against gender and age. In fact, we strongly encourage the
employment of individuals of all ages as it is essential to gain insight into cultural heritage
from varying age groups.

In the event Butucarbin is selected for fieldwork, please consider our consultancy rates. For
guidance, we follow similar standards as to those proposed by the Australian Association of
Consulting Archaeologists Inc. Longer-term projects, those lasting over two months, may be
subject to a reduced fee. Ultimately, Butucarbin is open to negotiation of fees.

Schedule of Rates
Our rates are as follows:

Fieldwork - $110.00 per hour

Meetings — $400 + GST

Perusal and comment of reports - $110.00 per hour
Mileage Allowance — 0.75 cent per kilometre

If you require further information, we have attached our flyer and web page
www.butucarbin.org.au and we are also on Facebook. We would appreciate the opportunity
to tender for any Aboriginal cultural heritage assessments you may have coming up in the
future. You can contact Jennifer Beale on 0409924409 or Lowanna Gibson on 0458537666.

Yours Sincerely,

Lowanna Gibson

Project Manager for Butucarbin Cultural Heritage and Assessment
B.A Archaeology/Anthropology USYD

Juris Doctor Candidate UTS



DARUG CUSTODIAN
ABORIGINAL
CORPORATION

PO BOX 81 WINDSOR 2756

PHONE: 0245775181 FAX: 0245775098
MOBILE: 0414962766 Justine Coplin
EMAIL: justinecoplin@optusnet.com.au

Attention EMM Date: 31012020
Subject: Mamre Road Precinct - Aboriginal heritage study
Dear Pamela

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

The Kemps Creek area is an area that our group has a vast knowledge of, we have worked
and lived in for many years, this area is significant to the Darug people due to the
connection of sites and the continued occupation. Our group has been involved in all
previous assessments and works in this area as a traditional owner Darug group for the past
40 plus years.

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

Hi Pamela,

Deerubbin LALC would like to register for consultation & the involvement of the above location
regards

Steven Randall

Senior Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Officer

Deerubbin Local Aboriginal Land Council

Level 1, Suite 3, 291-295 High Street, Penrith NSW 2750
P: (02) 4724 5600 M: 0417 219 174 E: SRandall@deerubbin.org.au



Pamela Chauvel

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi Pamela,

Ngammbaa would like to register our interest in this project. Apologies as | am aware | have missed the closing date
however | hold cultural knowledge of the project area and would like to be considered for the upcoming field work
and | am able to attend the meetings.

Thanks
Kaarina Slater

From: Pamela Chauvel <pchauvel@emmconsulting.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 10:37:28 AM

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

Wurrumay Pty Ltd would Like to register an EOI for the above project.

Experienced Aboriginal Site
Officers, reside locally.

Current Insurances.
Kind Regards

Vicky Slater

Director

Wurrumay Pty Ltd

89 Pyramid St

Emu Plains NSW 2750
M: 0421077521

On 22 Jan 2020 2:26 PM, Pamela Chauvel <pchauvel@emmconsulting.com.au> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you to everyone who has responded to our earlier email regarding registrations of interest for Aboriginal
consultation on the Mamre Road Precinct Aboriginal heritage study. We will be in touch shortly with an update on
the consultation process.

Please note that the contact phone number for Alan Williams on the original letter/email was incorrect. The correct
number is A corrected version of the letter is attached to this email. | apologise for any confusion this
may have caused.

Also, please note that the closing date for registration is this Friday, 31 January 2020.

Kind regards,



Pamela

Pamela Chauvel

[

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

Subject: Mamre Road Precinct Aboriginal heritage study - project notification and request for registration of
interest

Dear Sir/Madam

EMM Consulting Pty Ltd (EMM Heritage) has been commissioned by the NSW Department of Planning, Industry
and Environment (DPIE) to undertake an Aboriginal heritage study for the proposed Mamre Road Precinct rezoning
in Kemps Creek. The precinct is currently subject of a draft structure plan that could result in the rezoning of the
precinct for industrial, recreation and environmental purposes.

| am writing to notify you of the project and seeking you and/or your organisation’s interest in being registered for
subsequent consultation and involvement. We are interested in Aboriginal individuals and/or organisations who
may hold relevant cultural knowledge for determining the Aboriginal cultural heritage of the area, and who wish to
be involved in the project. If so, please provide a response, including your availability to attend meetings in
Parramatta and/or St Leonards and for fieldwork in late early February, by 31 January 2020.

If you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me, or Alan Williams (ph or
awilliams@emmconsulting.com.au)

Kind regards,

Pamela



Pamela Chauvel
Consultant Archaeologist

=]

[

SYDNEY | Ground floor, 20 Chandos
Street, St Leonards NSW 2065

Please consider the environment before printing my email.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are only to
be read or used by the intended recipient as it may contain confidential
information. Confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost by erroneous
transmission. If you have received this email in error, or are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
email from your computer. You must not disclose, distribute, copy or use the
information herein if you are not the intended recipient.
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Pamela Chauvel

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear All,

Thank you for registering your interest in Mamre Road Precinct Aboriginal heritage study. As discussed on the phone
today, we are proposing to undertake an initial meeting to discuss the project and identify areas of concern and on-
site focus, and field survey inspections next week.

The document attached to this email contains the following:
e Scope of Works — contains details regarding the meeting and fieldwork, payment and other information
e Subcontracting agreement — outlines conditions of engagement. Please sign and return it to us along with
the relevant insurances.

Information Gathering Meeting

Date: Thursday 6 February 2020

Time: 9-11am

Location: Meet downstairs at the Office of DPIE, 10 Valentine Avenue, Parramatta (just south of the railway station).

Fieldwork

Dates: Monday 10 February — Friday 14 February (please note this is subject to change and depends on landowner
access issues currently being resolved).

Time: 8am —4pm

Location: Kemps Creek — meeting spot for Monday 10 February will be confirmed at the meeting.

If you have any questions or enquiries, please don’t hesitate to contact myself or Alan Williams (0438 104 740).

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



Memorandum

Ground floor, 20 Chandos Street
St Leonards NSW 2065

PO Box 21

St Leonards NSW 1590

6 February 2020 . T 02.9493 9500
E info@emmconsulting.com.au

www.emmconsulting.com.au

To: All
From: Pamela Chauvel
Subject: Mamre Road Precinct - minutes of meeting, 6 February

Dear Sir/Madam,

This memo outlines the minutes of an information gathering meeting with registered Aboriginal parties held today
at the Department of Planning Industry (DPIE) and Environment, 4 Parramatta Square, Parramatta.

Representative Group/Company
Attendees

Melissa Rassack DPIE

Alan Williams EMM Consulting

Pamela Chauvel
Philip Kahn
Stefenie

John Riley
Alfred Fazldeen

EMM Consulting

Kamilaroi Yankuntjatjara Working Group
Kamilaroi Yankuntjatjara Working Group
Dharug Ngurra Aboriginal Corporation

Dharug Ngurra Aboriginal Corporation

Phil Boney Wailwan Aboriginal Group
Caine Carroll Goodradigbee Cultural and Heritage Aboriginal Corporation
Apologies

Gordon Morton
Kevin Cavanagh

Justine Coplin

Darug Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessments
Deerubin Local Aboriginal Land Council

Darug Custodian Aboriginal Corporation

John Riley gave an acknowledgement to Country. Then Melissa provided a brief outline of the Mamre Road
Precinct rezoning. Attendees were provided with maps of the draft structure plan showing the boundaries of the
precinct (the study area) and the proposed zoning.

Alan gave an overview of the aims of the archaeological investigations and fieldwork and provided context around
the archaeology of the Cumberland Plain. Attendees were provided with a map showing known existing sites from
the Aboriginal Heritage Information Management System (AHIMS) database.

Alan asked for comments regarding the tangible and intangible Aboriginal cultural values within the study area.
Extensive discussion followed regarding the existing sites and the importance of the waterways within the study
area such as South Creek, Kemps Creek and Ropes Creek; and the potential for lithic resources, such as silcrete, to
be present in the area.

1123456 | RP# | vl 1



Phil drew attention to the significance of the creeks and their importance not only as occupation sites but also for
the potential for burials to occur in these riparian zones.

John discussed his previous experience and knowledge of Lot 1 DP 104958 in the north of the study area where a
number of artefact sites and a possible scar tree have been identified. He described the north south ridgeline and
the area around the dam in the north east corner as areas of particular archaeological sensitivity.

Alan stressed that the rezoning provides interpretive opportunities and encouraged everyone to consider possible
locations and ideas for how this could be brought into the development.

Details for the fieldwork next week were discussed including times and meeting places.

Yours sincerely

Pamela Chauvel
Consultant Archaeologist
pchauvel@emmconsulting.com.au

1123456 | RP# | vl 2



3 February 2020 Ground floor, 20 Chandos Street
St Leonards NSW 2065

PO Box 21

St Leonards NSW 1590

T 029493 9500
E info@emmconsulting.com.au

www.emmconsulting.com.au
Re: Scope of Work - Mamre Road Precinct Aboriginal heritage site inspection

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for registering your interest in Mamre Road Precinct Aboriginal heritage study. As discussed on
the phone today, we are proposing to undertake an initial meeting to discuss the project and identify areas
of concern and on-site focus, and field survey inspections next week. | provide following details on this below:

1 Information Gathering Meeting
Date: Thursday 6 February 2020
Time: 9-11am

Location: Meet downstairs at the Office of DPIE, 10 Valentine Avenue, Parramatta (just south of the railway
station).

2 Fieldwork

Dates: Monday 10 February — Friday 14 February (please note this is subject to change and depends on
landowner access issues currently being resolved).

Time: 8am —4pm

Location: Kemps Creek — meeting spot for Monday 10 February will be confirmed at the meeting.
PPE: high vis shirt or vest

Clothing: long sleeved shirt and long trousers, walking boots, hat, wet weather gear (if needed)
Please bring: water for the day; lunch and snacks.

Site contact: Pamela Chauvel, ph. 0433 398 733

3 Payment

We are authorised to offer up to $110 ex GST per hour for the attendance of your representative in these
activities. This equates to 2 hours for the meeting, and up to 8 hours per day for the field investigation. In
addition to the two hours proposed for the meeting, we will be offering a further 2 hours of payment for
comments and/or review of minutes. Please let me know if this is satisfactory, or if you have other payment
requirements that we can propose to our client.

. half day rates will be provided if fieldwork is cancelled within the first four hours of a working day;
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. full day rates will be provided if fieldwork is cancelled past the first four hours of a working day;
. travel, including mileage will not be paid; travel arrangements are at the discretion of RAPs; and

. the nominated fieldwork rate is excluding GST. If your organisation is registered for GST please list this
on the invoice. If you are not registered for GST please do not include.

1 Invoicing

Your invoices must be formal tax invoices with a letterhead and include:

. the registered business name, address and ABN;
. GST breakdown if relevant;

. details of the persons and dates involved; and

. electronic banking details.

Invoices must be made out to EMM Consulting Pty Ltd.

Payment will be made following receipt of a tax invoice from your RAP organisation. Payment will not be
made separately to individual organisation members.

Please send all invoices to awilliams@emmconsulting.com.au or:

Dr Alan Williams
EMM Consulting
PO Box 21

St Leonards 1590

4 Insurance

If you haven’t previously sent them through, please provide the relevant insurances.

5 Subcontracting agreement

Please sign the Conditions of engagement form at the end of this letter and return it to us.

6 Health and Safety
It is important that we are aware of any pre-existing medical conditions related to the fieldwork team

members. We have trained First Aid team members who would need to act promptly and responsibly in the
event of a medical emergency.

7 Field work cancellation due to bad weather
If weather conditions prevent the site visit from going ahead, we will endeavour to notify you the day before.

The field work will be rescheduled for a date as soon as possible. If field work is cancelled prior to a working
day, no payment will be offered. If field work is cancelled on a working day, payment is outlined in Section 2.
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8 Communication

Email is the preferred method of communication (see contact details at the end of this letter) but we will also
accept letters and faxes, and information given in person during meetings and fieldwork.

2 Close

Please let me know the name and contact details of the representative attending fieldwork and do not
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments. | can be contacted on 0433 398 733 or via
email. We look forward to continuing to work with you on this project.

Yours sincerely

Pamela Chauvel
Consultant Archaeologist
pchauvel@emmconsulting.com.au
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EMM Consulting Pty Limited ("EMM")
CONDITIONS OF ENGAGEMENT OF SUB-CONSULTANTS

1 Scope of work and variations

The scope of work for a sub-consultant will be specified in writing by EMM ("Work Scope"). Such Work
Scopes may be modified by written approval from EMM. Once agreed, any variations to any terms
contained in the Work Scopes, specifically the scope, timing, fee and personnel, can only occur with EMM'’s
written approval. Unapproved variations will only be honoured at EMM'’s absolute discretion. Work Scopes
are issued subject to these Conditions.

Sub-consultants will be required to utilise their own equipment and tools of trade in order to complete the
work, and must meet all deadlines set out in the Work Scope.

Sub-consultants agree that their work will fully comply with the requirements set out in the Work Scope. They
agree to rectify any omissions from the scope identified by EMM, or to remove any material that goes beyond
a specified scope, including, but not limited to, any general recommendations about a development proposal,
or the use of land or other resources

2 Payment

The sub-consultant will be entitled to submit invoices for payment in accordance with the Work Scope. The
sub-consultant will be paid in accordance with the payment period set out in the Work Scope.

3 Duty of care

The sub-consultant will undertake the work with all due professional care and make all inquiries necessary
to obtain appropriate and accurate information to undertake the work set out under the Work Scope.

4 Ownership of Intellectual Property

Any copyright or other intellectual property rights, software, products or goods or devices developed or any
documentation prepared by the sub-consultant pursuant to the Work Scope shall become the absolute
property of EMM.

The sub-contractor represents and warrants to EMM that the intellectual property being transferred or
licensed constitutes all of the intellectual property owned by the sub-contractor with respect to which and to
the extent to which, and subject to the conditions under which, the sub-contractor has the right to transfer or
grant or cause to be granted licenses to EMM that are necessary not to infringe the rights of any other party.
The sub-contractor further warrants that the intellectual property does not violate or infringe any third-party
intellectual property rights.
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5 Confidentiality

The subject, findings and circumstances of any commission from EMM as set out in the Work Scope shall
remain confidential. The sub-consultant shall not disclose any information or make any public statements
relating to the commission without the permission of EMM.

6 Editorial

EMM reserves the right to paraphrase or quote the work of sub-consultants for inclusion in EMM reports. The
source of any such material will be cited in the EMM report. Where editing of a subconsultant report is
substantial or material, a draft version of the EMM report will be submitted to the sub-consultant for review
and agreement prior to submission by EMM. Sub-consultants agree to comply with reasonable time limits for
such reviews to be conducted. Should the sub-consultant not respond within 7 days of receiving the draft
version, it will be deemed that the draft is acceptable to the sub-consultant.

7 Indemnity

Each party will keep the other party indemnified against all costs, claims, demands, expenses and liabilities of
any nature whatsoever, including without limiting the generality of the foregoing, claims for death, personal
injury, damage to property and the consequence of loss, (including loss of profits) which may be made against
the other party or which the other party may sustain, pay or incur as a result of or in connection with the
warrantees granted under this Agreement or the work to be performed under the Work Scope unless such
cost, claim, demand, expense or liability shall be directly attributed to the negligence of the other party or their
agents.

8 Relationship between the parties

This Agreement does not constitute any company, partnership or joint venture between the parties for any
purpose. Nothing in this Agreement constitutes a relationship of employer and employee. The sub-consultant
must not act in any way other than as an independent contractor of EMM.

9 Termination

EMM reserves the right to terminate a commission at any time with immediate effect and to pay only for
work undertaken up to the time of termination.

10 Dispute resolution

If the parties fail to resolve a dispute within seven days of written notice from one of the parties detailing the
dispute, each party shall, within a further seven days, nominate a senior representative to meet at a mutually
convenient location.

If within the seven day period, or other mutually agreed period, the senior representatives are unable to
resolve the dispute then the dispute shall be referred to a mediator agreed between the parties. In the event
that no agreement on mediator is reached, the mediator shall be selected by the President of the Institution
of Engineers Australia. The parties shall not be legally represented before the mediator but shall be entitled to
legal advice.
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If the dispute is not resolved by mediation, the matter shall be referred to arbitration within 60 days of the
date of mediation. The parties may be legally represented in any arbitration.

The cost of the mediation shall be shared equally between the parties.

11 Insurances

Sub-consultants shall be responsible for workers compensation, public liability and professional indemnity
insurance for themselves and for all of their employees. Public liability insurance shall be no less than $10m

and professional indemnity insurance no less than $10m, and must satisfy the Client's insurance needs as a
minimum.

l, agree with all of the above conditions.

Signature: Date:
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Pamela Chauvel

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Pamela,
Thank you for providing me with the - Draft Aboriginal heritage study Re: Mamre Road Precinct
| have reviewed and support the recommendations out lined in the daft

Regards
Steven Hickey

From: Pamela Chauvel

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 7:02 PM

To: Pamela Chauvel

Cc: Alan Williams

Subject: Mamre Road Precinct - Draft Aboriginal heritage study for review and comment

Dear all,

Thank you for your continued participation in the Aboriginal heritage study (AHS) for the Mamre Road Precinct
development. We appreciate your involvement, assistance and knowledge sharing.

The draft AHS is now ready for your review and comment. It’s a large document so we’re sending you this hightail
link which will enable you to access the document: https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/vNoE7m9LgT

If you wish to comment on the draft AHS, please provide your comments in writing (email or letter) within 28 days
(ie. by 28 July 2020). It would be helpful, when writing your comments, if you could also identify the section heading
number(s) so we know specifically which part of the document to address.

If you are having trouble responding within this timeframe, or have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact
me.

Kind regards,
Pamela

Pamela Chauvel

in|

SYDNEY | Ground floor, 20 Chandos Street, St Leonards NSW 2065
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are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender inmediately and delete this email from your computer. You must not disclose,
distribute, copy or use the information herein if you are not the intended recipient.



Pamela Chauvel

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Pamela,

Hope all is well with you.

No comments to be provided on this draft.

Thanks again for the great work and time and effort for the reports you have prepared.
Speak soon.

Kind Regards,

Caine Carroll

0410974 236
Director

Goodradigbee Cultural & Heritage Aboriginal Corporation (GCAHAC)

On 16 Jul 2020, at 5:09 pm, Pamela Chauvel <pchauvel@emmconsulting.com.au> wrote:

Dear all,

| am writing to remind you that comments on the draft Aboriginal Heritage Study report are due by
28 July 2020.

The report can viewed via this hightail link: https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/vNoE7m9LgT

Thank you to those who have already sent comments.

If you are having trouble responding within this timeframe, or have any questions, please don’t
hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Pamela

Pamela Chauvel
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